From: Morrisonl, Geoff

To: Planning

Subject: ref 6/2019/0217/MAJ, Northaw House
Date: 25 September 2019 14:16:36
Attachments: HSL Planning Tool Guide.pdf

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant
when opening attachments or clicking links.

Good afternoon, developers planning to build alongside high pressure pipelines should be
aware that there are 3 factors that are relevant:

The pipeline easement - these are negotiated legal entitlements between Cadent Gas and
the landowner and allow Cadent Gas to operate and maintain pipelines within the
easement strip. Easement strips may vary in width typically between 6 and 25 metres
depending on the diameter and pressure of the pipeline. This cannot be confirmed at this
stage without a legal search which can be requested through our plant protection team.

The building proximity distance - this is a separation distance recommended by the
Institute of Gas Engineers and Managers pipeline design code (TD1) which a pipeline
industry recognised standard to reduce the hazard to individuals living in proximity to the
pipeline. The separation distance varies depending on the pipeline pressure and design
(wall thickness and diameter) and can vary between 3 m and 130 m.

The land use planning distances - these are distances defined by the HSE to allow them to
advise on the acceptability on new developments next to the pipeline and are controlled
through the HSE's land use planning Advice for Developments near Hazardous Installations
process. Further guidance on how these are applied can be found on the HSE's website

Unless written instructions are provided by Cadent, Cadent would want the pipeline
easement to be maintained as Cadent would want to continue to have access for pipeline
operation and maintenance purposes. Ideally Cadent would also want the building
proximity distance to be maintained as this is a recognised safe distance for high pressure
pipelines. However Cadent are not in a position to enforce the building proximity distance
as control of planning is the responsibility of the local authority and they would normally
follow the advice provided by the HSE in their guidance. Cadent would however welcome
any enquiries by developers to discuss the potential safety risks from the pipeline, ideally
this should be done at the early development design phases where Cadent can advise on
the layout of the proposed development to mitigate any potential risks.

The Local Planning Authority will decide whether the development should be allowed and
will base their decisions on the land use planning distances that they can obtain from the


mailto:Geoff.Morrison1@cadentgas.com
mailto:planning@welhat.gov.uk

HSE’s Land Use Planning is efficient,
informative and cost-effective.

Together, HSE's Land Use Planning Web App and Planning Advice
Team can save developers considerable amounts of time and money.
By providing the information needed, at an early stage of the planning
process, to decide whether to pursue a development, it enables proposals
to be modified or abandoned before any significant investment in the
project has been made.
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HSE's Land Use Planning web app can be found at E.
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Improved Land Use Planning Support from HSE

The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) is transforming the way in
which it delivers land use planning services making it quicker,
easier and more cost-effective than ever to gain our expert advice

and guidance.

HSE is Britain's national regulator for workplace health and safety. It aims to reduce work-related
death, injury and ill health. It achieves this through research, information and advice, promoting
training, regulations and codes of practice, and by working with local authority partners.

In keeping with this role, HSE is a statutory consultee for planning applications around hazardous
installations and major accident hazard pipelines and sets a ‘consultation zone' around such
sites. For proposed developments which fall within a consultation zone, a planning authority
must obtain HSE's advice as to whether or not planning permission should be granted in the

interests of safety.

HSE’s Land Use Planning Web
App cuts through the red tape

For developers, the conventional planning process
entails spending time, money and effort on submitting
an application which might later be delayed or rejected
because the nproposed development is within a
‘consultation zone’.

Discussions with developers and other parties involved in
the planning process indicated that the ability to find out
more detail about a plece of land in advance of purchase
helps to quicken the development process and can also
save significant costs.

As a result, HSE has launched a Land Use Planning
Advice Web App.

This intuitive onling system allows developers, planners,
architects and others to make enquiries related fo the
purchase or development of any plot of land and also
allows Planning Authorities to obtain HSE's advice
direcily.

Accessible at any time, the Web App improves upon the
conventional planning process by enabling developers to
access HSE's land use planning information and advice
relating to their proposed development before they submit
an application.

This means that plans can be modified, if necessary, ata
far lower cost than in the past.

If the Web App indicates that HSE will advise against a
particular proposal it will generate a document detailing
the reasons for this advice, providing the developer with
valuable guidance toward any subsequent proposal.

In summary, HSE's Land Use Planning Web App benefits
developers, planning authorities and others by:

B Speeding up and simplifying the planning process

W Providing fast, or even immediate, answers to
development or purchase queries

B Allowing greater access to HSE's assessment
tools and techniques

B Minimising unnecessary costs and delays
associated with planning applications
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Covering many standard development types including
offices, shops, housing, hospitals, prisons, car parks and
transport links the web app offers a quick and easy way
to check if HSE needs to be consuited in respect of a
proposed development and, if so, the reasons why.

HSE's Land Use Planning web app can be found at
hitps://pa.hsl.gov.uk/

“HSE’s Land Use Planning Web App
has been very helpful in relation to
the speed of the result we get... |
can print this off and it's available to
my colleagues instantly.”

Legal Department,
Gladman Development

Get expert guidance and advice
for complex development plans

The Land Use Planning Web App is an excellent resource
for gaining rapid access to HSE's advice in respect of
proposals for a wide range of commonplace development

types.

For more complex plans, such as those which combine
multiple development types or relate to the production
or storage of hazardous substances, specialist help is at
hand.

A dedicated team of Land Use Planning experts is
available to answer queries and resolve planning issues.
This Pre-application Advice service is especially useful
for developers who have discovered via the Web App that
HSE has an interest in their plan and who therefore wish
to obtain sound, evidence—based advice on how best o
proceed.

Based at HSE’s Health and Safety Laboratory (HSL),
the Planning Advice team can also help developers in
instances where changes or a re-design could be made
to a proposal that HSE has advised against, in order to get
the decision reconsidered.

For more information on the Land Use Planning
Pre-application Advice service, visit:

www.hsl.gov.uk/products/lupa,
call +44 (0)1298 218159 or
email lupenquiries@hsl.gsi.gov.uk
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HSE. It is important to note that the pipeline details at this location are consistent with the
information already notified to the Health and Safety Executive.

Kind regards

Geoff Morrison

Plant Protection

North London Pipelines
Mobile 07816 492483

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered
no. 10080864) with its registered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard,
Coventry CV7 8PE.



